
From: Mendez, Zacharias
To: Eddy, Thomas; Condit, Jason; Ross, Rebekah
Subject: Re: Input for photosimulation
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 11:31:17 AM
Attachments: Outlook-1475529044.png

Hey Thomas, 

This has been resolved. They were just looking for information on the trees they should
represented in the graphics. We were able to get them what they needed. 

Thanks,
Zak 

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 

 

From: Eddy, Thomas <thomas.eddy@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Condit, Jason <Jason.Condit@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Ross, Rebekah <rebekah.ross@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Input for photosimulation
 
Hi Jason, Zacharias,

I am responding to an old message; I am currently on medical leave until June.  Was this
inquiry resolved, or is any information still needed?

Thank you,

Thomas

Thomas J. Eddy, ASLA
Stormwater Asset Manager
Bay-Friendly Qualified Professional
ISA Certified Arborist
WE-12004A
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City of San Jose
Department of Transportation
Office of the City Arborist
1404 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA. 95133
Thomas.Eddy@sanjoseca.gov
Office: 408 794 1919  Mobile: 408 203 4940

From: Condit, Jason <Jason.Condit@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 5:34 PM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Ross, Rebekah
<rebekah.ross@sanjoseca.gov>; Eddy, Thomas <thomas.eddy@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Input for photosimulation
 
Hi Zack,
I adding Thomas Eddie, as he may have a suggestion that aligns with their City Arborist plans.
Jason

Jason Condit
| Acting Senior Landscape Architect
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall, 9th Floor | P. 408-793-4189
200 East Santa Clara Street, San Jose CA, 95113
Building Community Through Fun
Website | Twitter | Facebook

From: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:23 PM
To: Ross, Rebekah <rebekah.ross@sanjoseca.gov>; Condit, Jason <Jason.Condit@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: Input for photosimulation
 
Hey Guys, 

Forwarding this question about replanting trees at fuller park depending on the railway
construction impacts. From what I can tell, the redwoods Eric is referring to may be on the
joint use part of the site. Not sure if this impacts tree replanting at all. 

He is really just looking for what types of trees could replace the redwoods or if they have to
be redwoods. Any insight is appreciated!

ZM.

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

mailto:Thomas.Eddy@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.facebook.com/sjparksandrec


Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
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From: Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Input for photosimulation
 
Hi Zak,
 
Wondering if you could provide some quick input.
 
As part of our work on Diridon Station and associated future track approaches, we are preparing
some photosims of Fuller Park.
 
My question for you:
If we were to do construction that affected the row of redwood trees that line the rail corridor at
Fuller Park and we needed to replant trees, do you have any sense of what species of trees we might
replant there?
Would it be the same?
 
I know this is a rather speculative question, so we can have a quick sidebar conversation today
before or during our Google meeting if better. Or jump on the phone.
 
Thanks,
 
ERIC EIDLIN, AICP
Station Planning Manager
City of San Jose Department of Transportation
200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA 95113
Office: 408.795.1638
Mobile:
415.373.8629
www.gmfus.org/profiles/eric-eidlin
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